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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: D'Sa, Christopher P (Chris) <cdsa@burnsmcd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Ruben D. Byerley (ruben.byerley@yrcfreight.com); Martin Ward 

(MWard@psai-cre.com)
Subject: RE: Fuel leak case RO39- Roadway Express, 1708 Wood St., Oakland, CA

Hi Keith: please note that the all the outstanding items as noted in your March 11, 2015 have been complied with. 

1) The ACC ESA II report has been uploaded to the ACEH FTP Site. 

2) The ESA II electronic deliverables including the EDF(s) and GEO_MAP(s) have been uploaded to Geotracker 

CONF NUM     TITLE     SUBMITTED BY     SUBMIT DATE  STATUS    

9694162726     GEO_MAP     SIMON BARBER    3/16/2015 PENDING DELETE SUBMITTAL 

 

 

9753226578    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

3485235631    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

7958549261    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

7066919684    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

2143118321    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

1200309514    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

2528007268    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/13/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

3463400304    ACC PHASE II ESA- LIMITED SOIL AND GROUNDWATER 
INVESTIGATION    

Q1 
2011    

SIMON 
BARBER     3/16/2015 PENDING DELETE 

SUBMITTAL 

QC REPORT

 

This completes all requested items  

Chris 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 5:12 PM 
To: Ruben D. Byerley (ruben.byerley@yrcfreight.com); Martin Ward (MWard@psai-cre.com) 
Cc: D'Sa, Christopher P (Chris); Julia Siudyla; 'Leroy Griffin'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Subject: Fuel leak case RO39- Roadway Express, 1708 Wood St., Oakland, CA 
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Dear Interested Parties,  

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000039. 

Please add our e‐mail address to your address book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 

Sincerely, 

ACEH 

 


